

# National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020

made under the

National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009

# Compilation No. 2

**Compilation date:** 1 November 2023

**Includes amendments up to:** F2023L01458

**Registered:** 20 November 2023

Prepared by the Office of Parliamentary Counsel, Canberra

# About this compilation

## This compilation

This is a compilation of the *National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020* that shows the text of the law as amended and in force on 1 November 2023 (the *compilation date*).

The notes at the end of this compilation (the *endnotes*) include information about amending laws and the amendment history of provisions of the compiled law.

#### Uncommenced amendments

The effect of uncommenced amendments is not shown in the text of the compiled law. Any uncommenced amendments affecting the law are accessible on the Register (www.legislation.gov.au). The details of amendments made up to, but not commenced at, the compilation date are underlined in the endnotes. For more information on any uncommenced amendments, see the Register for the compiled law.

# Application, saving and transitional provisions for provisions and amendments

If the operation of a provision or amendment of the compiled law is affected by an application, saving or transitional provision that is not included in this compilation, details are included in the endnotes.

## **Editorial changes**

For more information about any editorial changes made in this compilation, see the endnotes.

#### **Modifications**

If the compiled law is modified by another law, the compiled law operates as modified but the modification does not amend the text of the law. Accordingly, this compilation does not show the text of the compiled law as modified. For more information on any modifications, see the Register for the compiled law.

#### **Self-repealing provisions**

If a provision of the compiled law has been repealed in accordance with a provision of the law, details are included in the endnotes.

Authorised Version F2023C01006 registered 20/11/2023

# Contents

Part 1—Prelimi	nary	1
1	Name	1
3	Authority	1
4	Simplified outline of this instrument	1
5	Definitions	2
<del>-</del>	ion from credit activity licensing requirements	
	ng in the FinTech sandbox	4
6	Exemption for testing eligible credit activities in the FinTech sandbox	4
7	Duration of the exemption	4
8	Grounds for ASIC deciding that the exemption is not available	4
	xemption ceases before the end of the testing	
period		6
Division 1—V	When exemption ceases automatically	6
9	Not meeting certain limits will cause the exemption to cease automatically	6
10	Exposure limits for exempt credit activities—total limit for all activities etc.	6
Division 2—0	Other ways exemption can cease	8
11	Exemption ceases because of ASIC decision	8
12	Exemption ceases if provider notifies ASIC	8
Part 4—Require	ements for the exemption to exist	9
13	Lodging a valid notification for eligible credit activities	9
Part 5—Conditi	ons for the exemption	11
14	Condition—notifying all consumers before engaging in an exempt credit activity	11
15	Condition—notifying consumers while engaging in an exempt credit activity	11
16	Condition—maintaining certain procedures, memberships and arrangements	12
17	Condition—other obligations	12
18	Condition—make-good orders	13
Endnotes		14
Endnote 1—A	About the endnotes	14
Endnote 2—A	Abbreviation key	15
Endnote 3—I	Legislation history	16
Endnote 4—4	Amendment history	17



# Part 1—Preliminary

#### 1 Name

This instrument is the National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020.

#### 3 Authority

This instrument is made under the *National Consumer Credit Protection Act* 2009.

# 4 Simplified outline of this instrument

A person may use an exemption from the licensing requirements in Part 2-2 of the Act to test eligible credit activities.

The exemption will only become available if:

- (a) the person is an eligible person; and
- (b) the person lodges a valid notification and satisfies certain requirements (see Part 4).

The exemption will also not become available if:

- (a) ASIC is not satisfied that it will result, or be likely to result, in a net benefit to the public; or
- (b) ASIC is not satisfied that the credit activity is new, or is a new adaptation or improvement of another credit activity; or
- (c) ASIC reasonably believes that certain other circumstances exist.

There are 2 kinds of eligible credit activities. The exemption can become available at the same time, or at different times, for those 2 kinds. However, the exemption cannot become available a second time to test the same kind of credit activity.

Each exemption lasts up to 24 months.

Each exemption is subject to conditions that limit the exposure of the person's consumers to the credit activities, including the total investment activity under the exemptions and any exemptions under the *Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020.* 

Each exemption will cease automatically if the person fails to meet these limits (see Division 1 of Part 3), or if the person ceases to be an eligible person.

#### Section 5

Each exemption is also subject to other conditions (see Part 5). Failing to meet these conditions may result in ASIC cancelling the exemption or applying to the Court for an order that the person comply with the conditions.

Only one member of a group of related bodies corporate can use an exemption at any one time.

#### 5 Definitions

In this instrument:

Act means the National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009.

**Chapter 5 body corporate** has the same meaning as in the *Corporations Act* 2001.

eligible credit activity means a credit activity that:

- (a) is covered by item 1 or 2 of the table in subsection 6(1) of the Act; and
- (b) has a related credit contract, or proposed credit contract, (the *relevant contract*);

if each of the following paragraphs applies to the relevant contract:

- (c) the relevant contract is not a reverse mortgage or a small amount credit contract;
- (d) none of the amount of credit that may be provided under the relevant contract is secured by a charge or lien over a consumer's household property covered by subsection 27(1) of the *Bankruptcy Regulations 2021* (worked out as if the consumer were a bankrupt);
- (e) the credit limit of the relevant contract is more than \$2,000 but does not exceed \$25,000;
- (f) the term of the relevant contract does not exceed 4 years.

eligible person, for an eligible credit activity, means a person who:

- (a) is none of the following:
  - (i) a person authorised by a licence to engage in the eligible credit activity;
  - (ii) a credit representative of a licensee for engaging in the eligible credit activity;
  - (iii) a related body corporate of a body corporate covered by subparagraph (i) or (ii);
  - (iv) a natural person who is neither an Australian citizen, nor a permanent resident, within the meaning of the *Australian Citizenship Act 2007*; and
- (b) if the person is a foreign company—is registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

*provider* has the meaning given by section 6.

*testing period* has the meaning given by section 7.

# Part 2—Exemption from credit activity licensing requirements for testing in the FinTech sandbox

# 6 Exemption for testing eligible credit activities in the FinTech sandbox

For the purposes of paragraph 110(1)(a) of the Act, a person (the *provider*) is exempt from subsection 29(1) of the Act for engaging in an eligible credit activity during the period referred to in section 7 of this instrument if:

- (a) the provider is an eligible person for the eligible credit activity; and
- (b) the provider has lodged with ASIC in the approved form a notification that complies with subsection 13(1) of this instrument for the eligible credit activity; and
- (c) the 30-day period starting on the day the notification was so lodged has ended without ASIC giving the provider written notice of a decision under subsection 8(1) of this instrument relating to the notification.
- Note 1: The exemption will also not be available if the provider has already been exempt for the same kind of credit activity (see paragraph (b) and paragraph 13(1)(c)).
- Note 2: The provider will automatically cease to be exempt if the provider becomes licensed to engage in the eligible credit activity, or otherwise ceases to be an eligible person for the eligible credit activity (see the definition of *eligible person* in section 5).

# 7 Duration of the exemption

The period (the *testing period*), of the provider's exemption under section 6 for the eligible credit activity, is the 24 months starting on the day after the last day of the 30-day period referred to in paragraph 6(c).

Note: The exemption may end earlier (see Part 3).

# 8 Grounds for ASIC deciding that the exemption is not available

- (1) ASIC may, after considering the notification lodged under paragraph 6(b) by the provider for the eligible credit activity, decide that:
  - (a) it is not satisfied that both paragraphs 6(a) and (b) are met for the provider and the credit activity; or
  - (b) it is not satisfied that exempting the credit activity will result, or be likely to result, in a benefit to the public that will outweigh the detriment to the public that will result, or be likely to result, from exempting that credit activity; or
  - (c) it is not satisfied that the credit activity:
    - (i) is new; or
    - (ii) is a new adaptation, or new improvement, of another credit activity; or
  - (d) it reasonably believes that a condition in section 14, 15, 16, 17 or 18 is not met for another eligible credit activity for which the provider has or has had an exemption under section 6; or

- (e) if the assumption were made that the credit activity is covered by a licence—it reasonably believes that the requirement in section 37A of the Act (about the fit and proper person test) would not be satisfied in relation to the provider and the licence; or
- (f) it reasonably believes that the provider has failed to act fairly, efficiently or honestly in engaging in credit activities or in providing financial services (within the meaning of the *Corporations Act 2001*); or
- (g) it reasonably believes that a purpose for seeking the provider's exemption under section 6 for the credit activity was to continue or recommence an exemption under section 6 that was earlier obtained by another person; or
- (h) it reasonably believes that engaging in the eligible credit activity is likely to result in significant detriment to one or more consumers; or
- (i) any exemption of the provider under the *Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020* is or has been cancelled under section 14 of those Regulations.
- (2) Applications may be made to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal for review of decisions made by ASIC under subsection (1).

Note: This subsection is made for the purposes of paragraph 327(1)(i) of the Act.

Registered: 20/11/2023

Compilation date: 01/11/2023

# Part 3—When exemption ceases before the end of the testing period

# Division 1—When exemption ceases automatically

## 9 Not meeting certain limits will cause the exemption to cease automatically

Each of the provider's exemptions under section 6 for eligible credit activities ceases to apply if (and when) the provider fails to meet:

- (a) the condition in section 10 for any of those eligible credit activities; or
- (b) a condition in a section of Division 1 of Part 3 of the *Corporations* (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020 for an eligible financial service (within the meaning of those Regulations) for which the provider has an exemption under those Regulations.

# 10 Exposure limits for exempt credit activities—total limit for all activities etc.

- (1) The provider meets the condition in this section for an eligible credit activity if the provider ensures that no more than a total of \$5 million made up of the following:
  - (a) the value of credit contracts entered into in relation to eligible credit activities;
  - (b) gross written premiums for eligible general insurance products;
  - (c) gross written premiums for eligible life risk insurance products;
  - (d) contributions in eligible superannuation products;
  - (e) commitments to other kinds of financial product;

arises for consumers, retail clients and wholesale clients as the result of the matters referred to in subsections (2) and (3).

- (2) For the purposes of paragraph (1)(a), the matters are the engaging in of eligible credit activities if:
  - (a) either the provider, or a related body corporate of the provider, has or has had an exemption under section 6 for each of the eligible credit activities; and
  - (b) each eligible credit activity was engaged in, by the person with that exemption for that credit activity, during the testing period of that person's exemption for that credit activity.
- (3) For the purposes of paragraphs (1)(b) to (e), the matters are the provision of eligible financial services if:
  - (a) either the provider, or a related body corporate of the provider, has or has had an exemption under section 6 of the *Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020* for each of the eligible financial services; and

(b) the provision of each of the eligible financial services, by the person with that exemption for that service, happened during the testing period (within the meaning of those Regulations) of that person's exemption for that service.

#### (4) In this section:

eligible financial service has the same meaning as in the Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020.

eligible general insurance product has the same meaning as in the Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020.

eligible life risk insurance product has the same meaning as in the Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption)
Regulations 2020.

eligible superannuation product has the same meaning as in the Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020.

*financial product* has the same meaning as in the *Corporations Act 2001*.

retail client has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001.

wholesale client has the same meaning as in the Corporations Act 2001.

Registered: 20/11/2023

Compilation date: 01/11/2023

# Division 2—Other ways exemption can cease

# 11 Exemption ceases because of ASIC decision

- (1) ASIC may, by written notice given to the provider, cancel the provider's exemption under section 6 for an eligible credit activity if:
  - (a) one or more of paragraphs 8(1)(c) to (i) now apply for the provider and the credit activity; or
  - (b) a condition in section 14, 15, 16, 17 or 18 is not met for the credit activity; or
  - (c) ASIC reasonably believes that engaging in the credit activity has resulted in significant detriment to one or more consumers.
  - Note 1: Before, or instead of, acting under this section for a failure to meet a condition in paragraph (b), ASIC could seek an order for the provider to comply with the condition (see subsection 110(3) of the Act).
  - Note 2: Before, or instead of, acting under this section because of paragraph (c), ASIC could consider making a make-good order (see section 18).
- (2) The cancellation takes effect on the day specified in the notice, which must not be a day before the notice is given to the provider.
- (3) Applications may be made to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal for review of decisions made by ASIC under subsection (1).

Note: This subsection is made for the purposes of paragraph 327(1)(i) of the Act.

# 12 Exemption ceases if provider notifies ASIC

- (1) The provider's exemption under section 6 ceases to apply for an eligible credit activity if the provider lodges with ASIC a written notice to that effect.
- (2) The cancellation takes effect on the day specified in the notice, which must not be a day before the notice is lodged with ASIC.

# Part 4—Requirements for the exemption to exist

#### 13 Lodging a valid notification for eligible credit activities

- (1) The provider's notification complies with this subsection for an eligible credit activity (the *current credit activity*) if:
  - (a) the notification includes the matters in subsection (2); and
  - (b) the notification states that the provider is proposing to use the exemption under section 6 for the current credit activity; and
  - (c) if the provider, or a related body corporate of the provider, has earlier obtained an exemption under section 6 for another eligible credit activity—that other credit activity is not covered by the same item of the table in subsection 6(1) of the Act as the current credit activity; and
  - (d) no related body corporate of the provider currently has:
    - (i) an exemption under section 6 for an eligible credit activity; or
    - (ii) an exemption under section 6 of the Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020; and
  - (e) no related body corporate of the provider has lodged with ASIC:
    - (i) a notification under this instrument that includes the matters in subsection (2); or
    - (ii) a notification under the *Corporations (FinTech Sandbox Australian Financial Services Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020* that includes the matters in subsection 16(2) of that instrument;

during the 30-day period ending on the day the notification referred to in paragraph (a) of this subsection is lodged with ASIC.

Note: A consequence of this subsection is that only one member of a group of related bodies corporate can ever use the exemption to test credit activities at any one time.

- (2) The matters to include in the notification are as follows:
  - (a) the provider's name, address and contact details;
  - (b) the address of the provider's website (if any);
  - (c) if the provider is a natural person—the person's date of birth;
  - (d) if the provider is a body corporate:
    - (i) the provider's ABN, ACN and ARBN, (within the meaning of the *Corporations Act 2001*) if any; and
    - (ii) the name and contact details of a contact person who is a natural person who can be contacted in relation to the notice;
  - (e) if the provider is:
    - (i) a licensee; or
    - (ii) a credit representative of a licensee; or
    - (iii) a related body corporate of a person referred to in subparagraph (i) or (ii);

Registered: 20/11/2023

Compilation date: 01/11/2023

#### Section 13

- that licensee's Australian credit licence number;
- (f) a description of each eligible credit activity for which the provider is proposing to use the exemption under section 6;
- (g) a justification of why exempting each eligible credit activity covered by paragraph (f) will result, or be likely to result, in a benefit to the public that will outweigh the detriment to the public that will result, or be likely to result, from exempting that credit activity;
- (h) a justification of why each eligible credit activity covered by paragraph (f):
  - (i) is new; or
  - (ii) is a new adaptation, or new improvement, of another credit activity;
- (i) the name of any person (including any related body corporate of the provider), other than an employee or director:
  - (i) of the provider; or
  - (ii) of any related body corporate of the provider; whose role includes being responsible for making significant decisions
  - about the ongoing engaging in of each eligible credit activity covered by paragraph (f), and a description of that role;
- (j) if the assumption were made that each eligible credit activity covered by paragraph (f) is covered by a licence—information for the purposes of ASIC making a decision about whether the requirement in section 37A of the Act (about the fit and proper person test) would be satisfied in relation to the provider and the licence;
- (k) a description of the procedures, memberships and arrangements by which the provider will meet the condition in section 16 (about dispute resolution and compensation) for each eligible credit activity covered by paragraph (f).
- Note 1: The same notification may specify 2 eligible credit activities. If it does, each of them will be the subject of a separate exemption under section 6 (assuming the other eligibility criteria are satisfied).
- Note 2: Paragraph (j) is relevant for decisions by ASIC under paragraph 8(1)(e).
- Note 3: Since paragraph 6(b) requires the notification to be lodged with ASIC in the approved form, the notification must include any information, statements, explanations or other matters required by the form (see section 217 of the Act).

# Part 5—Conditions for the exemption

# 14 Condition—notifying all consumers before engaging in an exempt credit activity

The condition in this section is met for an eligible credit activity if, before engaging in the credit activity with a consumer, the provider clearly and prominently discloses to the consumer that:

- (a) the provider is not authorised by an Australian credit licence to engage in the credit activity; and
- (b) the provider is not a credit representative of a licensee for engaging in the credit activity; and
- (c) the credit activity is being provided under an exemption provided under the *National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020*; and
- (d) some of the normal protections associated with receiving credit activities or credit services from a licensee will not apply; and
- (e) the provider will notify the consumer in writing if any of the events referred to in paragraph 15(a) (which the provider must list) happens.

# 15 Condition—notifying consumers while engaging in an exempt credit activity

The condition in this section is met for an eligible credit activity if, when engaging in the credit activity with one or more consumers, the provider:

- (a) notifies each of those consumers in writing within 10 business days after the happening of any of the following events:
  - (i) the provider has ceased to engage in credit activities;
  - (ii) the provider has become a Chapter 5 body corporate, or under a foreign law has started to be in a similar position to a Chapter 5 body corporate;
  - (iii) the provider has become bankrupt, or has applied to take the benefit of any law for the relief of bankrupt or insolvent debtors;
  - (iv) the provider has compounded with the provider's creditors, or has made an assignment of the provider's remuneration for the benefit of the provider's creditors;
  - (v) the provider has become authorised by an Australian credit licence to engage in the credit activity;
  - (vi) the provider has become a credit representative of a licensee for engaging in the credit activity;
  - (vii) the provider has ceased to rely on an exemption provided under the *National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020*;
  - (viii) the credit activity has materially changed;

- (ix) the credit activity is no longer being offered to new consumers; and
- (b) notifies ASIC in writing within 10 business days after the happening of any of the events referred to in paragraph (a) (other than the events in subparagraphs (a)(v) and (vi)).

## 16 Condition—maintaining certain procedures, memberships and arrangements

The condition in this section is met for an eligible credit activity if the provider:

- (a) establishes and maintains an internal dispute resolution procedure that:
  - (i) complies with the standards, and requirements, made or approved for the purposes of subparagraph 47(1)(h)(i) of the Act; and
  - (ii) covers disputes in relation to the engaging in of the credit activity; and
- (b) is a member of the AFCA scheme for the purposes of dealing with complaints against the provider made by consumers in connection with the engaging in of the credit activity; and
- (c) establishes and maintains arrangements that:
  - (i) include holding adequate professional indemnity insurance; or
  - (ii) are approved by ASIC in writing as adequate; for compensating the provider's consumers for loss or damage suffered because of breaches of the Act, or of the conditions in this instrument by the provider or its representatives; and
- (d) continues the memberships referred to in paragraph (b), and the arrangements referred to in paragraph (c), for at least 12 months after the end of the credit activity's testing period.

# 17 Condition—other obligations

The condition in this section is met for an eligible credit activity if the provider complies with:

- (a) Chapter 3 of the Act (other than paragraphs 113(2)(d), 126(2)(d) and 127(2)(d), section 124A and Part 3-2C), as if the provider were a licensee for the purposes of that Chapter; and
- (b) section 124A and Part 3-2C of the Act, to the extent that those provisions relate to short-term credit contracts, as if the provider were a licensee for the purposes of those provisions; and
- (c) Division 4A of Part 2, and Division 3 of Part 4, of the National Credit Code, as if the provider were a credit provider; and
- (d) Subdivision BA of Division 2 of Part 2 of the ASIC Act, as if the relevant contract (see paragraph (b) of the definition of *eligible credit activity* in section 5 of this instrument) for the credit activity were a consumer contract (within the meaning of subsection 12BF(3) of that Act);

in relation to engaging in the credit activity during the testing period for the eligible class of credit activities that includes the credit activity.

#### 18 Condition—make-good orders

- (1) The condition in this section is met for an eligible credit activity if, when an order under subsection (2) has been given to the provider for the credit activity, the provider:
  - (a) complies with the order within the 30-day period starting on the day after the provider was given the order; and
  - (b) lodges with ASIC, during that 30-day period, a notice in an approved form stating that the provider has complied with the order.
- (2) ASIC may, by written notice given to the provider, order that the provider ensures that specified conduct:
  - (a) is engaged in in relation to an eligible credit activity; or
  - (b) is not engaged in in relation to an eligible credit activity;
  - (c) the provider has an exemption under section 6 for the credit activity; and
  - (d) ASIC is satisfied that engaging in the credit activity has resulted, or is likely to result, in significant detriment to one or more consumers.
- (3) Applications may be made to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal for review of decisions made by ASIC under subsection (2).

Note: This subsection is made for the purposes of paragraph 327(1)(i) of the Act.

#### **Endnotes**

#### **Endnote 1—About the endnotes**

The endnotes provide information about this compilation and the compiled law.

The following endnotes are included in every compilation:

Endnote 1—About the endnotes

Endnote 2—Abbreviation key

Endnote 3—Legislation history

Endnote 4—Amendment history

## Abbreviation key—Endnote 2

The abbreviation key sets out abbreviations that may be used in the endnotes.

# Legislation history and amendment history—Endnotes 3 and 4

Amending laws are annotated in the legislation history and amendment history.

The legislation history in endnote 3 provides information about each law that has amended (or will amend) the compiled law. The information includes commencement details for amending laws and details of any application, saving or transitional provisions that are not included in this compilation.

The amendment history in endnote 4 provides information about amendments at the provision (generally section or equivalent) level. It also includes information about any provision of the compiled law that has been repealed in accordance with a provision of the law.

#### **Editorial changes**

The *Legislation Act 2003* authorises First Parliamentary Counsel to make editorial and presentational changes to a compiled law in preparing a compilation of the law for registration. The changes must not change the effect of the law. Editorial changes take effect from the compilation registration date.

If the compilation includes editorial changes, the endnotes include a brief outline of the changes in general terms. Full details of any changes can be obtained from the Office of Parliamentary Counsel.

#### Misdescribed amendments

A misdescribed amendment is an amendment that does not accurately describe how an amendment is to be made. If, despite the misdescription, the amendment can be given effect as intended, then the misdescribed amendment can be incorporated through an editorial change made under section 15V of the *Legislation Act 2003*.

If a misdescribed amendment cannot be given effect as intended, the amendment is not incorporated and "(md not incorp)" is added to the amendment history.

Compilation No. 2

14

# **Endnote 2—Abbreviation key**

ad = added or inserted

am = amended

amdt = amendment

c = clause(s)

C[x] = Compilation No. x

Ch = Chapter(s)

def = definition(s)

Dict = Dictionary

disallowed = disallowed by Parliament

Div = Division(s)

ed = editorial change

exp = expires/expired or ceases/ceased to have

effect

F = Federal Register of Legislation

gaz = gazette

LA = Legislation Act 2003

LIA = Legislative Instruments Act 2003

(md) = misdescribed amendment can be given

effect

(md not incorp) = misdescribed amendment

cannot be given effect

mod = modified/modification

No. = Number(s)

o = order(s)

Ord = Ordinance

orig = original

par = paragraph(s)/subparagraph(s)

/sub-subparagraph(s)

pres = present

prev = previous

(prev...) = previously

Pt = Part(s)

r = regulation(s)/rule(s)

reloc = relocated

renum = renumbered

rep = repealed

rs = repealed and substituted

s = section(s)/subsection(s)

Sch = Schedule(s)

Sdiv = Subdivision(s)

SLI = Select Legislative Instrument

SR = Statutory Rules

Sub-Ch = Sub-Chapter(s)

SubPt = Subpart(s)

<u>underlining</u> = whole or part not

commenced or to be commenced

Registered: 20/11/2023

Compilation date: 01/11/2023

Authorised Version F2023C01006 registered 20/11/2023

## **Endnotes**

16

# Endnote 3—Legislation history

# **Endnote 3—Legislation history**

Name	Registration	Commencement	Application, saving and transitional provisions
National Consumer Credit Protection (FinTech Sandbox Australian Credit Licence Exemption) Regulations 2020	2 June 2020 (F2020L00635)	1 Sept 2020 (s 2(1) item 1)	
Bankruptcy and Other Legislation Amendment (Repeal and Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2021	19 Mar 2021 (F2021L00260)	Sch 1 (item 2): 1 Apr 2021 (s 2(1) item 1)	
Treasury Laws Amendment (ALRC Financial Services Interim Report) Regulations 2023	31 Oct 2023 (F2023L01458)	Sch 2 (items 33, 34): 1 Nov 2023 (s 2(1) item 1)	_

# **Endnote 4—Amendment history**

Provision affected	How affected
Part 1	
s 2	rep LA s 48D
s 5	am F2021L00260
Part 3	
Division 1	
s 10	am F2023L01458